
From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Richard Dwyer
Subject: FW: Baker Lake Basin Update
Date: Tuesday, April 26, 2011 3:07:12 PM

For your file and action, I believe this is the Aurora Project you’ve got on the go.
 
 

From: Steve Ash [mailto:SAsh@aurora-energy.ca] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 12:33 PM
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: Eric.Daniels@Newmont.com
Subject: FW: Baker Lake Basin Update
 
Hi Phyllis
 
Please see the email below. I misspelled your email address.
 
Steve
 
John Stephen Ash
 

From: Steve Ash 
Sent: Tuesday, April 12, 2011 3:52 PM
To: jeff.mercer@inac-ainc.gc.ca; John.Craig@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Henry.Kablalik@inac-ainc.gc.ca;
Peter.Kusugak@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Kevin.Buck@inac-ainc.gc.ca; leslie.payette@inac-ainc.gc.ca;
David.Abernethy@inac-ainc.gc.ca; lmanzo@kivalliqinuit.ca; landsadmin@kivalliqinuit.ca;
bledo@netkaster.ca; tarko@nirb.ca; aglukark@nunavut.ca; dts@nunavutwaterboard.org;
licencing@nunavutwaterboard.org; LeighfieldR@inac-ainc.gc.ca; costellok@inac-ainc.gc.ca
Cc: Eric.Daniels@Newmont.com
Subject: Baker Lake Basin Update
 
Hi All
 
RE: Baker Lake Basin Update
 
On February 1st, 2011 the Michelin Project located in the Province of Newfoundland and Labrador was
sold to Paladin Energy Ltd. of Australia. I am now employed with that company.
 
On April 6th, 2011 the operations for the Baker Lake Basin Project was taken over by Newmont Mining
Corporation through a deal with Fronteer Gold Inc. (Aurora Energy Resources Inc. was a subsidiary of
Fronteer).
The person in charge of Land Administration for this file is Eric Daniels.
 
Contact Information
Eric Daniels
Senior Environmental Manager
Newmont Mining Corporation
Mobile:  (775) 304-2187
Eric.Daniels@Newmont.com
 
I would like to take the opportunity to thank all of you for your cooperation in dealing with me on this
property.
 

mailto:/O=NWB ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LICENSING
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Respectfully
Steve
 
John Stephen Ash
Lands Manager
 
AURORA ENERGY LTD
A member of the Paladin Group of Companies
 
Suite 600, TD Place, 140 Water Street
St. John's, NL, Canada A1C 6H6
Phone:      +1 709 726 2356
Fax:          +1 709 726 0138
Mobile:      +1 709 746 4860
Web:         www.aurora-energy.ca | www.paladinenergy.com.au
E-mail:      sash@aurora-energy.ca

This e-mail (including any attachments) and any replies to this e-mail are subject to a disclaimer relating to confidentiality,
privacy, viruses, contractual commitments, and company liability - the details of which you are encouraged to read and may
be viewed at http://www.paladinenergy.com.au/default.aspx?MenuID=131&contentid=174
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